

Mr Tim Haig  
General Manager  
Castleragh Coal

VIA Major Projects Portal

21/10/2025

---

Subject: Invincible Colliery – Transport Management Plan

Dear Mr Haig

I refer to your submission dated 6 March 2025, requesting approval of the Invincible Colliery Transport Management Plan (Revision 2, March 2025).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions of the Invincible Colliery consent (MP 07\_0127).

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Invincible Colliery Transport Management Plan (Revision 2, March 2025).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Transport Management Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me at [melanie.hollis@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:melanie.hollis@planning.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "MHollis".

Melanie Hollis  
Team Leader  
Resource Assessments

as nominee of the Planning Secretary